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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known}) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Andrew's Cathedral, owned by the Episcopal Church Diocese of Honolulu, is
located near the downtown area of Honolulu at the corner of Beretania and
Queen Emma Streets. The building is set far enough back from Beretania Stred
‘to allow for fountain, lawn area, shrubs and trees to act as buffers for the
" |noise and activity'of traffic.

The original Angllcan congregatlon in Hawaii was housed in a small building
constructed on the corner .of Nuuanu and Kuakini Streets in 1862. In 1865,
Queen Emma appealed to the Royal Family and the Archbishop of. Cantebury in
England.for assistance with the result that architectural plans were procured
and funds were ralsed to ‘build the present Cathedral. The corner stone was

. .|laid March 5, 1867 by King Kamehameha V and work was begun on the foundation
and choir, sections of- ‘the building. It was not until 19 years later that the
choir and a portlon of the nave were complete enough to accommodate the first
 |services which were held Christmas Day, 1886. The first two bays of the

' |building were completed in 1902 and the building was consecrated at that
time. The nave was extended by two bays in 1908 and a "temporary" west end
was erected. Also in 1908, a plan for a tower in the same gothic style as
the church was conceived and it was dedicated in 1912. It was not until

1958 that the final two bays of the nave were completed, along with the
narthex, vestibule and the Great West Window. These additions were created
within the character of the original portion of the building although modern
technology was employed in the basic structure. For example, the walls of
the addition are concrete faced with cut stone and the mullions in the Great
West Window are of steel.

Exterior:
The Cathedral as it now stands is six bays in length with an asphalt shingled
gable roof over the main portion of the nave and the side aisles being cover-
ed with lower shed roofs, 1ntersect1ng the wall of the main body in a manner
which creates a clerestory window on either side. The exterior walls are
rusticated cut-stone. The first of them were shipped around Cape Horn from
England as ballast. Stone for the later additions was quarried in Hawaii.
Side windows are paired gothic arches of wide stone frame supported by stone
pilasters. Clerestory windows are single gothic arch forms. The facade of
the west wall is a massive stained glass window sectioned by rectilinear
steel mullions. The apse is enclosed by five sides of an octagonal form.
The tower at the Northeast corner of the structure is square with four
octagonal columns (one at each corner), three of which terminate with;iﬁb
small molding and an unfinished appearance a short distance from the
parapet. The fourth has a smaller column projecting above the mold
upper walls of the tower are punctured by louvers set in paved gothi

H
(i

window frames above which the wall terminates in a parapet. il

Interior: :
The interior plan is basically a rectangle with entry through two doc
the lower portion of the Great West Window. The nave has a central md
aisle and two side aisles. The vaulted ceiling of the nave is supported
clerestory walls above two rows of gothic stone arches springing from stone

columns which create the six bays. Capitals and bases are decorated with a

combination of classical and Hawaiian motifs. An ambulatory runs the entire

The side windows, for the most part designed and con-

Curye of the'Apse.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

‘St.” Andrew! §/ Cathedral symbolizes the growth of the Episcopal Church'in
Hawaii from the beginning support of the last Kamehameha rulers to its
present day viability as a force within the community.

Kamehameha IV and~his Queen, ‘Emma, were very English in their attitudes.
They were both very ihterested in the Anglican/Episcopal Church and
wished their young 'son to be baptized by an Anglican Bishop from England.
Kamehameha IV offered -land for a Church and in 1861, Thomas Staley was
consecrated in England to -become the first Bishop of Hawaii. After his
arrival in Honolulu, the King and Queen were bapitized and confirmed in
the Anglican Church. Kamehameha IV translated the Book of Common Prayer
into Hawaiian, but this devout and determined member of the Church was
lost to its cause when he died on November 30, 1863.

Kamehameha IV:wagfsggcéeded by his brother, Lot (Kamehameha V), who comn-
sidered the Anglican Church as part of the legacy left by his brother. His
sister-in-law, Queen Emma, was instrumental in beginning the construction
of a cathedral. The cornerstone was laid on March 5, 1867 by Kamehameha V
and the Cathedral was named St. Andrew's in memory of the day on which
Kamehameha IV died. '

It was not until 1886 that the choir was com-
pleted and used for worship. By 1902 part of the nave was finished and
the building was consecrated. Additional construction was undertaken in
1908 and again fifty years later to complete the present day Cathedral.
According to the plans, the church is not complete yet.

Construction was sporadic.

The interior of the Cathedral contains many articles of historical
interest, the most important being the Baptismal Font sent from England
by Lady Jane Franklin on the occasion of the baptism of the Prince of
Hawaii. (The little Prince died before the gift reached Hawaii. He was
baptized in a very brief ceremony with Queen Victoria a

mother.)

Architecturally, the Cathedral represents one of t
Gothic revival architecture existing in Hawaii a
of Hawaii's architectural heritage. Ny
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structed in England by Clayton and Bell, are examples of the best in
nineteenth century stained glass. The Baptismal Font, Pulpit and Lectern
are carved Caen stone in high relief. The bell tower, which contains the
twenty-five bells of the carrilon, is entered from the sanctuary.

Other Structures:
To the left of the Cathedral is the cloistered Davies Hall, housing the
Vestry and meeting rooms.

To the right of the Cathedral are the Episcopal Church offices with a
cloistered walk connecting it to Parke Chapel, constructed in the gothic
character of the Cathedral in 1940.
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